CRP QUESTIONS & IVRS ANSWERS TO MENU OF SERVICES INFORMAL SOLICITATION to post on Internet
1. CRP Question:
Can the rates we propose for the D-codes be higher than the rates we currently have    

in our Menu of Services agreement with IVRS, or are we capped at the current levels? 

1. IVRS Answer:

Yes, the rates proposed by a CRP for D-codes can be higher (or lower, for that matter) than what are listed under the current Menu of Services rates. Because there has not been any established rate cap for CRPs, prices are expected to be determined by each CRP based on their cost for providing each particular D-code.  

2. CRP Question:

On page 2 of the Informal Solicitation, #1 states "......and the price it will provide 
the services for each of the three years of the contract."  Does that mean the same rates for all three years, or does it allow us to propose a COLA / increase for rates in years two and three of the contract? 

2. IVRS Answer:

No, a CRP does not have to maintain the same rate for providing a D-code service for 
all three years.  CRPs are allowed propose an increase in rates for years two and three under this Contract.  
3. CRP Question:

Do we set our own cap?

3. IVRS Answer:

Costs for providing D-code services are determined by an individual CRP based on what they establish as their cost to provide a particular service.  

4. CRP Question:
Is this for services across the state or in our local region?
4. IVRS Answer:

Each CRP will determine the areas or territories in which they are able (available and approved) to provide D-code services under this Contract.   
5. CRP Question:
Do we bid for all of the services or can we bid for some of the services? 

5. IVRS Answer:

A CRP can bid on any or all D-code services they propose to provide under this Contract, as long as they comply with and conform to the terms, conditions, requirements and standards of performance expected under each individual D-code service.    
6. CRP Question:
In review of the IVRS bidding process that will occur for service delivered.. I am confused as to where the client choice ends up. If a client is interested in working with (redacted) and another CRP's bid comes in at a lower cost will the services be authorized to the lower cost CRP?
6. IVRS Answer:

IVRS policies may not establish any arbitrary limits on the nature and scope of vocational rehabilitation services to be provided to the individual to achieve an employment outcome.  In accordance with federal regulations, IVRS must ensure that the provision of services is based on the rehabilitation needs of each individual as identified in that individual’s IPE and is consistent with the individual’s informed choice 

(not necessarily where service(s) cost less).      

In assisting an applicant and eligible individual in exercising informed choice during the assessment for determining eligibility and vocational rehabilitation needs and during development of the IPE (Individual Plan for Employment), IVRS must provide the individual or the individual’s representative, or assist the individual or the individual’s representative in acquiring information necessary to make an informed choice about the specific vocational rehabilitation services, including the providers of those services, that are needed to achieve the individual’s employment outcome. This information must include information related to: 
1) Cost, accessibility, and duration of potential services;

2) Consumer satisfaction with those services to the extent that information relating to consumer satisfaction is available;

3) Qualification of potential service providers;

4) Types of services offered by the potential providers;

5) Degree to which services are provided in integrated settings; and
6) Outcomes achieved by individuals working with service providers, to the extent that such information is available.
7. CRP Question:
Are we to use current Menu of Services fee for service rates in the agreement, or does each organization generate its own proposed rate?
7. IVRS Answer:

Each CRP generates its own proposed rate for each D-code service they request to   provide.  
8. CRP Question:
In your email of July 29, 2010 you state, in paragraph two, that there is a three-page “Informal Solicitation that spells out time frames…”……..all I can locate is a one page document addressing opening and closing of dates we can respond to the contract proposal. Where can I locate the three page document?
8. IVRS Answer:

The Informal Solicitation is a three-page document that can be found on the IVRS Internet website at the following link: http://www.ivrs.iowa.gov/ and then clicking on Community Rehabilitation Program Provider (under Bid Opportunities) 

9. CRP Question:
It appears the agreement is essentially a “fill in the blank” document with our name, list of services we want to provide via the Menu of Services etc. with little to no narrative(s) due on our parts.  Am I correct, or am I mis-reading the agreement requirements.
9. IVRS Answer:

No narrative is expected in responding to this Informal Solicitation unless a CRP wants to propose changes to the Statement of Work (Exhibit A) in the Contract. Any proposed change (s) needs to be submitted to IVRS in writing in accordance with subsection 16.B of the Contract.

10. CRP Question:
Will we continue to use the same reporting documents now used in our contracts upon ending of various services, or will that procedure be removed from the budding agreement?
10. IVRS Answer:

Documents currently required for reporting remain the same until further recommendations are received from the CRP Advisory Committee of IVRS.   
11. CRP Question:
Exhibit C…..annual budget…..requires us to propose the number of clients we will serve each year in each service, and page 3, B. Allowable Costs section of the agreement contains a limit on the amount we are able to bill IVRS for services during the contract year.  My question is; will we be held to both the allowable cost limit, and to the number of client referrals we are projecting in each service?

11. IVRS Answer:

Page 3, item B. refers to the total amount of the Contract based on the budget a CRP proposes in Exhibit C.  IVRS understands this will reflect a CRP’s “best guess” as to the potential number of clients that might be served under a D-code service.  If a CRP goes over the projected number for a D-code service during the Contract year, a budget amendment would have to be done to either decrease another D-code category to cover the overage or, if IVRS funds permit, increase the value of the Contract to cover the overage.    
12. CRP Question:

I saw this part of the note - I would note that while there is no guarantee for a minimum level of services IVRS may purchase, we anticipate awarding Contracts to all qualified CRP providers.  But I was interested in finding out if Iowa Vocational Rehabilitation Services has any plans to start using vocational evaluations as they did in the past about 4-5 years ago . 

12. IVRS Answer:

IVRS is obligated to provide assessment services as determined by individual client need. IVRS uses assessment data to help determine an individual’s eligibility and priority for IVRS services. Because IVRS is currently operating under an Order of Selection (Waiting List), individuals with the most significant disabilities are selected first for the provision of services. Any applicant who has been determined eligible for Social Security benefits is presumed eligible for IVRS, (which may preclude the need for an assessment to help establish eligibility). However, assessment services may also be used to help the significance of an applicant’s disability.   

IVRS may also utilize vocational evaluation services to assess the unique strengths, resources, priorities, concerns, abilities, capabilities, interest and informed choice of an eligible individual. Statistically through 7/31/10, IVRS contracted to provide assessment services (D-codes 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8) this fiscal year (10/1/09-9/30/10) 637 times.  
